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November 24, 2003

Washington Utilities
Transportation & Commigsgion

Secretary Carole Washburn
POBox 47250

Olympia WA 98504-7250
RE: Certificate G-107 Tariff revision

Dear Commission,

Due to an oversight there is an error in our tariff. We do not offer

weekly service to some areas and never have. I am just correcting this
mistake.

We are filing a LSN so that we will be in compliance as soon ag
possible.

We would like to substitute page 23, add page 23A and appendix A to our
tariff. This will define weekly and every other week service areas. We
have been doing this kind of service gince the 1970's, which was the
start of our tariff.
Thig change will have no impact on our present customers.
The change is as follows:

Page 23 Service Area: See appendix A

Page 23A Sexrvice Area: As per certificate

1 can EOWG 11.36 1 45gal EOWG 14.58
2 can EOWG 14.58 2 45gal EOWG 22.17
3 can EOWG 21.28 1 45gal MG 11.36
4 can EOWG 27.95
1 can MG 6.91
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